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April 10, 2012

Ald. Sandy Weidner
Chairwoman, Public Works
and Services Committee
Racine, Wisconsin

Dear Ald. Weidner:

Submitted for your review and approval is a proposal from Liberty Tire Recycling for
tire recycling. The current cost to recycle tires is $360/ton plus traveling 20 miles one way to
drop off each load. Liberty’s proposal is for $1,650 per load, an average load being 15 tons
($120/ton), and Liberty provides and replaces their trailer at our site for this service.

It is our recommendation that the City enter into a three (3) year contract with Liberty
Tire Recycling to provide these services. Funding is available in Account 289.000.5610,

Professional Services.
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